

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Meeting
May 17, 2023

In person

Attendees

Chairman: Gene Breslin

Members: Sandy O'Keefe, Ben Hough, Ned Shows, John Mott, Amanda Metzger

Town liaison: Gary Alford

Absent: Vincent Thurmond

Visitors/ public comment: none

Call to Order: Chairman Gene Breslin 9:03

I. Acceptance of Minutes: minutes were accepted

II. Agenda Items:

Town Funding Priority list

Discussed putting together a larger list of sidewalks and resurfacing items to present to council.

Anywhere there is a school there needs to be a sidewalk for accessibility, this needs to be top of the priority list.

Finance committee set a deadline for June 15th with out recommendations.

Bike Rack Discussion- stability of the bikes on the racks presented, keep researching

Discussed temporary racks for farmers market, Kendall has a few for special events

Discussed the safety event that the police held on May 6th and BWS supported the event

Ride of Silence is taking place this evening 5/17

Miscellaneous discussion

Community HOA's are interested in connectivity

DD2 interested in providing safe access as well as bike racks at the schools.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 10:15

Respectfully submitted by Sandy O'Keefe